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‘Eva peydio tpApa and tn onpgpivi néAn Tou I8aiiou sivai Kri-
opévo ndvw ota katdAoina Tng apxaiag noAng Tou Idahiou.

H néAn Atav kmiopévn oTi NAayI€G SU0 YEITOVIKWOV ASQwVv Kal
oTn pIKkpn nedidda peta&u Toug.

210 AO@o pnopei va diakpivel Kaveig To NaAdT kal Tov €Aaid-
pulo. Akdpua, diakpivovral epyactnpla enegepyaaciag PETAAAWY,
HEPOG TWV TEIXWV TNG NOAEWS KAl TWV AVAKTOPWV Kal KATOIKIES
[SaMinT@V.

To pouaeio Asitoupyei WG KEVIPO NANPo@OPNaNG yid TNV IoTOPIa
TOU apxaiou IdaAiou Kal kel ol ENIoOKENTEG pnopouv va douv Kd-
noia and Ta XapakTnpIoTIKOTEPA gupnpata Tng nepioxng. Agicel
va onpelwdei 611 0To pouaeio €xel TonoBeTNOEI Mot avtiypago
Tng eveniypagng nAdkag Tou I8aAiou nou and Ta TéAn Tou 190u
aiova Bpiokeral otnv EBvikn MivakoBnkn oto Mapio.

H mivakiéa autn eivar ypappévn atnv KunpoouAafikn ypaen
Kal pag deixvel 6t n BaoiAsia oto apxaio 16dAio dev ATav ano-
AUTapXIKA Kai 6T o1 NoAiTeG padi pe 1o BaciAid €naipvav and Koi-
voU ano@doeig yia 0€pata nou agopoucav Tnv néAn. Akdpa, n

To 18dAiov  (AdA1) BpiokeTal oTnv enapxia AEUKw-
oiag, 17 nepinou xINGpETPa vOTIa TNG NPWTEUOUCAG,
o€ uoperpo 220p. KaAuntel pia éktacn 32 TeTpayw-
VIKOV XINIOPETPpWV N onoia nepiAappdvel 8o olkioTi-
KEG MEPIOXESG -TN YEWPYIKN KAl TNV KTNVOTPO@IKA - Kal
dUo Bropnxavikég Cwveg. H BAdoTnon Tng nePIOXng
€ival nukvn Kai katd pAkog Tou notapou MaAid undp-
XOUV KAANIEPYEIEG €0MEPISOEIdWV, EUKAAUNTOI, Kal
eNaIddevTpa. ZToug Adoug yUupw and 1o AdAI n BAd-
oTnon anoteA&ital Kupiwg and Bdpvoug, didpopa Bo-
Tava, kai aypiodoviouda. O apiBpdg Twv Katoikwv
onpepa avépxeral otig 9500.

O1 kdToikol avékaBev aoxoAouvTav KUpIwG LE T ye-
wpyia kai Tnv KTnvoTpo@ia Kai pe didpopeg AAAEG KaA-
Népyeleg, oOnw¢ yia napddsiyya  KaAAIEPYEIES
dnpnTPIaKWV, NATATAOV, GEOUTWV Kal AaXavikwv, ASyw
Tou €U@opou €6dpoug. And 1o 1981 dnpioupyndnke
Kal n Biopnxavikn Zwvn - nou Bpiokeral ota oUvopa pe
10 Mépa Xwpio-Nnoou - pe apkeTEG BlopNXaVIKES Ho-
vddeg aAhavTikwv, Cubonoliag, panTikng, EuAoupyeiwv
Kal eninAwv, TOUBAWV Kal KEPAPIKWVY K.d.

Z0p@wva pe Tnv napddoon, 1o I6dAIov 16pUBNnkKe
and 1o BaaiAid XaAkdvopa kail Atav éva and 1a 11 ap-
xaia BaciAela Tng KUnpou, 10 onoio dpwg NoAlopkn-

Onke kal unotdxtnke oto Baoilelo Tou Kitiou pe Tn
BonBeia Twv Mndwv yipw oto 470 n.x. H néAn Tou
I6aAiou, akdpa kail perd Tnv unotayn Tng oto Kitiov,
OUVEXIOE TNV OIKOVOMIKNA aKUNA Kal TNV NONITIOTIKA TNG
napddoon o€ oAGkAnpn Tn Sidpkeia Twv Kunpo-KAa-
olKwv, EAAnvIoTIK@OV Kal Popaikov xpdvav péxpl To
400 nepinou n.x.

2U0ppwva pe Tnv napddoon, o ‘EAAnvag BaciAidg
XaAkdvopag avalntwvrag perd Tov Tpwikd MoAepo Ka-
TAANAN yn yia va Krioel To véo Tou BacdiAelo kal va
EYKATAOTAGEI TOUG OTPATIWTEG TOU, NAPE Xpnopod and
10 pavreio Tng KUnpou va otapatnoel ekei nou Oa
€BAene Tnv avatoAn Tou AAIOU.

MapdMnAa pe Tnv napddoon yia Tnv idpuon Tng
néAng Tou I8ahiou, dAAeg puBoloyIkEG papTupieg ava-
@épouv 611 aToug 6Uo Adpoug nou dsandlouv oTa ava-
TOAIKG oUvopa TG ONPEPIVIG KWHONOANG, unnpxav 14
OUVOAIKA apxaiol vaoi agiepwpévol atnv Agppoditn 18a-
Aia, otov AndAwva, otnv ABnvd kai og dAAoUg apxai-
oug eM\nviKoUg Beoug. O1 idieg papTupieg ouvdéouv To
I6dAIov pe Tov €pwta Tng Agpoditng kal Tou Adwvn.

‘Eva peydAo tpnpa and tn onpepiva néAn tou Aa-
Alou gival KTiopévo ndvw oTa KatdAoina Tng apxaiag
néAng Tou 1&aAiou kail kataAapBdvouv pia €KTaon pe-

YOAUTEPN TWV 2 TETPAYWVIKWV XAU. H npwTn €pguva
TOU apxaloAoylkou xwpou €yive and Tov Apepikavo
“Ynato appooth otnv Kdnpo and 1o 1865 péxpr 1o
1876. O1 cuoTtnpaTikég avaokaég dpxioav 1o 1971
Kal ouvexiotnkav péxpl 1o 1981 and tnv apepikavikn
apxaloAoyikn anootoAn. Ta oToixeia and TI avaoka-
@€¢ anodeikvuiouv OTl To 18dAIov ATav KATolKNpEVo
adidAeinta and Tov 120 aiwva n.x.

Méoa aTov apxalohoyikd XWPo €Xouv aveupedei KTn-
plakd katdAoina, nnAiva ayyeia kai dAAa eupnparta Ta
onoia koopoUv aiBouceg MOAAWV poudEiwv, oTnv
Kunpo kai o1o eEnTePIKO.

Ektd¢ and Tov Apxaiohoyiké xwpo, To AdAI npofdA-
A&l kail Ta pecalnvikd eEwkAnaia, Tou Ayiou Mewpyiou,
Tou Ayiou Mdpa kai Tou Ayiou Anpntpiavou, dnwg &ni-
ong Kal To eKKAnadki Tou Ayiou ©godwpou, Ta onoia
€xouv KnpuxBei wg Apxaia Mvnpeia and To Tpnpa Ap-
xalotitwv. O MntponoAiTikég Nadg Mavayiag Evayye-
AioTpiag, n ekkAnoia Twv Ayiwv Avépovikou Kal
ABavaciag kal n ekkAnaia Tou Ayiou ©go8wpou Tovi-
Couv T0 €UuTO ENANVOXpPICTIQVIKG nveUpa.

H noAimioTiknA Kal nveupatkin avdntugn Tou Anpou
I6aAiou avékaBev ntav o€ noAU uPnAd enineda. Zn-
HavTIKG pOAO OTIG MOAITIOTIKEG EKONAWOEIG TOU ANnpou,

diadpaparicel n Anpotikn Xopwdia Tou Anpou, n onoia
ouppetéxel og didgopa @eoTiBAA. To MoMimioTiké Ké-
vTpo Tou Anpou I8ahiou cupBdAAel eniong otnv avd-
nTu&n TNG NOAIMIOTIKNG {wNG, agou ateyddel To laTopikd
kai EBvoypa@ikd pouaeio Tng néAng, kabwg kai Tn An-
potikA BiAIoOnkn. Anéd Tov lavoudpio Tou 2008 1é-
Onke og Aeitoupyia 1o Tonikd Apxaiohoyiké Mouceio
Tou I8ahiou, oTo onoio ekTiBevTal eupnpata and Tov
Apxaiohoyiké xwpo Tou Idahiou.

Avdpeoa oTIG onpavTIKOTEPES NOMITIOTIKEG SpacTn-
p16TNTEC TOU Anpou I8ahiou, gival kal n &iduponoinon
Tou Anpou pe Tnv FaAAikn kwpdénoAn Combs la Ville.
‘Eto1, omig 8 OktwPpiou 1978 npaypatonoinbnke n &i-
duponoinon Twv 600 noAswv. Eniong, o Anpog I6ahiou
npoxwpnoe o€ adeAgponoinon pe 10 Anpo Axapvawv Tnv
1n Oktwppiou 2010.

Ava@opikd pe Tov Topéa Tou abAnTiopou, o AApog
I6ahiou €xel mMOANG aBANnTIKA cwpateia, dnwg yia na-
pddeiypa o «XaAkdvopag I6aliou», o «Adwvig 16a-
Aiou», 0 «MixanA OAGpNIOG», Kail 0 «/\eUTePOG». AKOpa
undpxel kai n ABAnTIkA ‘Evwaon 18aiiou «MaviSaAikég»,
n onoia 15pUBNkKe T0 1992 kai anoteAei pia akadnpia
neToo@aipiong Kal kaAaboo@aipiong.

To povoxwpo eKkKAnadki Tou Ayiou Anpntpiavou €xel oTAUPO-
€16n oTéyn Kai TpoUAo Kal gival EE0AOKANPOU KTIoPEVOU and nw-
pOAIBo. DEpel xpovoloynpéveg Toixoypaieg Tou 1317, épya
UYNAAG TEXVNG Kal aigOnTIKAG.

O vepdpulog oto Aypibl, NOU XPNGILONOIEITO PEXPI TN SEKAETIA
Tou 1940, anoteleital and Tn peydAwv diaotdoswv de€apevn, Ta
BonBnTIKd dwpdTia yia Tn GUAAOYA TWV CITNPWY, TO XWPEO yId TN
@INo&evia Twv JOwV Kal TV NEAATWV, TO XWPO TNG PTEPWTNAG Kal
éva oUpnAeypa and neTpdkTioTa auAdkia yia Tn 810XETEUGN TOU
vepoU npog Kal and 1o puAo. ZApepa €xel avanaiaiwoei.

NIVaKidéa authA pag @avepdvel Tnv Gnap&n KTnpaTtoAoyiou Kal _ : e : 2 ' - Mnyéc:

anoteAei napdAAnAa 1o apxaldTePo ac@AAIOTIKO £yypago o€ OAG- Kunpiavod, ®. (2006) I8GAiov. H néAn tou xBeg kai Tou oriugpa. Asukwoia: 2006.
KAnpo Tov KéO’lJO. Xdparoou, A. (2010) lotopikn Siadpopn I18akiou. I86Aiov. (5), 6-16.
MeydAn Kunpiakri EykukAonaideia, «AdAix, 1.4, DiAékunpog, Asukwoia:1986, 65.179-182.
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loTogid. wau Bgnoxevticd uwnusia

O yot01k6¢ vadg Tou Ayiou Mdpa nmi®avérata xtiotnke 10 160
aiva. Kal og autd 1o Kriopa 6nwg Kai o€ OAEG TIC EKKANGIES
Tou AaAioU xpnaiponoinénke Tonikog nwpoAifog.

A&iCel va onpeiwBei 611 and Tnv KoukouPBdyia Tng EUAGYAUNTNG
néprag Tou Ayiou Mdpa, epnveloTnKe 0 VOUNEAIOTAG NOINTAG
pag MNwpyog Zepépng kal Eypaye 1o noinpa «\eNTopEPEIEG TNV

Kunpo». To npwtdtuno Tng néprag tou Ayiou Mdpa Bpiokeral
oTo pouceio Aaikng Téxvng otn NeuKwoia Kal oTo vad €xel To-
noBeTnbei avriypa@sd Tng.

To ekkAnodki Tou Ayiou ewpyiou xTioTnke Tov 140 aidva. O
HOVOXWPOG OTAUPOEISNG vadg pe TPOUAO anoTeEAEl KOPPoTEXVNHA
NG BulavTivig apXITEKTOVIKNG Kal {wypagIKAg.

H avéyepon Tou vaoU Mavayiag EuayyeAioTpiag dpxice oTIg
apx€g Tou 200u aiwva. O vadg autdg ival KTIoPEVOG and Toniké
nwpoAIBo Kal pe kopotexvApata AIBoyAUNTIKAG 0To EWTEPIKO
Kal EUNOYAUNTIKAG OTO E0WTEPIKO.

Eival n npdTn KTI0TA YéUPa Tou notapou I6aAia, n onoia ave-
vépBnke 10 1957 ka1 ouvdéetal pe Tnv npoondbeia Twv Bpeta-
vV va eEeupevioouv Toug enavaoTtnpévoug ‘EAAnvVEG Tng
Kunpou.

EKAOzZH AHMOY IAAAIOY
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A large part of the modern city of Dali is built on the ruins of the
ancient city of Idalion. The city was built on the slopes of two
neighbouring hills and the small valley in between. The remains
of the palace and olive-mill as well as metal workshops, parts
of the city walls and the homes of the citizens of ancient Idalion
can be seen on the hill top.

The museum operates as a centre of information on the history
of ancient Idalion and visitors are able to see some of the most
characteristic findings of the area. It is worth noting that the
museum contains a facsimile of the Idalion tablet which has
been housed in the National Library of Paris since the 19th cen-
tury. The tablet is written in the Cypriot syllabary and shows
that the regime in ancient Idalion was not authoritarian and that
the citizens decided together with the king on issues concern-
ing the city. The tablet also reveals the existence of a land reg-
istry as well as the oldest insurance document in the whole
world.

The Gothic church of Ayios Mamas was probably built in the
16th century. As is the case with all the churches of Dali, the
church was built with local porous limestone. It is worth noting
that the owl on the carved wooden door of Ayios Mamas in-
spired Greek Nobel-prize winning poet George Seferis to write
his poem Details in Cyprus. The original door is located at the
Museum of Folk Art in Nicosia and a replica has been placed on
the church.

Idalion (Dali) is situated in the Nicosia district,
about 17 kilometres south of the capital, at an al-
titude of 220m. It covers an area of 32 square kilo-
metres which includes two residential areas —agri-
cultural and livestock breeding- and two industri-
al zones.

The area is densely vegetated and plantations of
citrus trees as well as eucalyptus and olive trees
grow along the river Yialias. The hills around Dali
are covered mainly by shrubs, various herbaceous
plants and wild flowers. Currently the area is in-
habited by 9500 people.

Traditionally the inhabitants have engaged
mainly in farming and animal breeding and the fer-
tile soil has encouraged the cultivation of crops such
as cereals, potatoes, fruit and vegetables.

In 1981 the industrial zone was built on the bor-
der with the village of Pera-Chorio Nisou, and in-
cludes industrial facilities for cured meat products,
breweries, clothes-making, carpentry and furniture-
making, bricks and ceramics, etc.

According to tradition, Idalion was founded by
King Chalcanor and was one of the 11 ancient king-

doms of Cyprus. In around 470 BC it was besieged
and brought under the kingdom of Citium with the
help of the Medes. Even after it became part of the
kingdom of Citium, Idalion continued to flourish eco-
nomically and culturally throughout the Cypro-Clas-
sical, Hellenistic and Roman periods until about
400 BC.

Tradition has is that after the Trojan War,
Achaean King Chalcanor was looking for a suitable
place to build his new kingdom and settle his troops
and was told by the oracle of Cyprus to stop where
he could see the sun rising.

In addition to the traditions surrounding the es-
tablishment of the city of Idalion, other mytholog-
ical testimonies say that on the two hills overlooking
the eastern borders of the modern town, there were
a total of 14 ancient temples dedicated to Aphrodite
of Idalion, Apollo, Athena and other ancient Greek
gods. The same testimonies link Idalion to the love
between Aphrodite and Adonis.

A large part of the modern town of Dali is built
on the remains of the ancient city of Idalion which
cover an area greater than 2 square kilometres.

The first exploration of the archaeological site was
conducted by the American High Commissioner
from 1865 to 1876. Systematic excavations began
in 1971 and continued until 1981 under the lead-
ership of the American archaeological mission.

The findings prove that Idalion was inhabited
without interruption from the 12th century BC.

Remains of buildings, pottery and other findings
have been uncovered in the archaeological site and
these can now be viewed in a large number of mu-
seums in Cyprus and abroad.

In addition to the archaeological site, Dali is also
known for the medieval chapels dedicated to
Ayios Georgios, Ayios Mamas and Ayios Demetri-
anus, as well as the small church of Ayios Theodor-
os. These have been declared Ancient Monuments
by the Department of Antiquities.

The Cathedral of Panayia Evangelistria, the
church of the Saints Andronikos and Athanasia and
the church of Ayios Theodoros are all excellent ex-
amples of the innate Greek-Orthodox spirit.

The cultural and spiritual-intellectual life of the
Municipality of Idalion has always been very high-

ly developed. An important part in the cultural life
of the Municipality is played by the Municipal Choir
which takes part in numerous festivals.

The Municipal Cultural Centre also contributes
greatly to the development of cultural life, housing
as it does the Historical and Ethnographic Muse-
um of the city and the Municipal Library.

The local Archaeological Museum which hous-
es findings form the archaeological site of Idalion
opened its doors to the public in January 2008.

One of the most important cultural events of
Idalion was the twinning of the Municipality with
the French town of Combs la Ville. This took place
on 8 October 1978. On 1 October 2010 Idalion
Municipality was also twinned to Acharnon Mu-
nicipality.

Idalion Municipality is very active in the field of
sport as well, with several clubs and associations,
such as Chalcanoras Idaliou, Adonis ldaliou,
Michael Olympios, Lefteros, and the Panidalikos
Sports Association, which was established in
1992 and includes an academy for volley-ball and
basket-ball.
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The single-nave church of Ayios Demetrianos has a cruciform
roof and vault and is built exclusively of porous limestone.
The church contains wall-paintings of supreme artistic and aes-
thetic value dating from 1317.

The little church of Ayios Georgios was built during the 14th
century. The single-nave cruciform vaulted church is a master-
piece of byzantine architecture and religious painting.

Work to build the church of Panayia Evangelistria began dur-
ing the 20th century. The church is built of local porous lime-
stone and is decorated with fine stonework on the exterior and
elegant woodwork on the interior.

This is the first built bridge over the river ldalias. It was con-
structed in 1957 and forms part of the efforts of the British
colonial powers to appease the rebellious Greeks of Cyprus.

The watermill at Agridi, which was in use until the 1940s, con-
sists of a large water tank, side rooms for collecting the grain,
spaces for housing animals and customers, the wheel room and
a system of stone-built ditches to channel the water to and from
the mill. The watermill has been restored.
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